
RE: K-Won C & C Co., Ltd., FCC ID:PKDKWF-901, AN01T1254From: Kayoung Kim
[kykim@etl.re.kr]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2001 7:18 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: K-Won C & C Co., Ltd., FCC ID:PKDKWF-901, AN01T1254

Dear Mr.Kuo,

Please find the attached file for the updated report and appendix.
Would you please review and inform us if you have any comments.

Best Regards,

Kayoung Kim
------------------------------------
ETL (E-Rae Testing Laboratory)
371-51, Gasan-dong, Geumcheon-gu,
Seoul, 153-023, Korea
Phone : +82 2 858 0786
Fax    : +82 2 858 0788
e-mail : kykim@etl.re.kr
-------------------------------------
  ----- Original Message -----
  From: Mike Kuo
  To: kykim@etl.re.kr
  Cc: Mike Kuo
  Sent: Friday, April 13, 2001 6:12 AM
  Subject: RE: K-Won C & C Co., Ltd., FCC ID:PKDKWF-901, AN01T1254

  -----Original Message-----
  From: certadm [mailto:certadm@ccsemc.com]
  Sent: None
  To: kykim@etl.re.kr
  Cc: mkuo@ccsemc.com
  Subject: K-Won C & C Co., Ltd., FCC ID:PKDKWF-901, AN01T1254

  Notice_content
   -------------
  Question #1: The proposed FCC ID label includes the FCC logo.  This FCC logo
is
           to be used with device subject to FCC Declaration of Conformity
only.
           Since this device is applying for the Grant of Equipment
Authorization
           Procedure, this FCC logo can not be used.  Please remove this FCC
logo
           from the FCC ID label and provided the revised FCC ID Label format.

  Question #2: Page 9 of 9 of test report, three radaited emission readi



          ns are reported.  The calculation does not agree with the Emission
leve
          l reported.  Please verify your formula and provided the revised
test r
          eport.

  Question #3: Page 11 of 11 of test report, " Test Summary " i
          ndicated EUT is 15 inches TFT monitor.  Please explain.

  Question #4:
           Please provide Schematic Diagram and operational description .

  Best
           Regards

  Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
  The items indicated above must be
          submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
applic
          ation. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days
of t
          he original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeit
          ure of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increas
          e processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about
the
          content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address
           listed below the name of the sender.


